

City of Madison, Wisconsin

A RESOLUTION \_\_\_\_\_

Presented February 1, 2005

authorizing the adoption of amendments to the "Regulations Governing Vending on the State Street Mall/Capitol Concourse" to amend the Mall/Concourse Food Vending Site map.

Referred Request adoption under rules suspension  
Rereferred \_\_\_\_\_  
Reported Back \_\_\_\_\_  
Adopted \_\_\_\_\_ POF \_\_\_\_\_  
Rules Susp. x Tabled \_\_\_\_\_  
Public Hrg. \_\_\_\_\_  
\* \* \* \*

Drafted by: Lara M. Mainella, Assistant City Attorney

Date: January 11, 2005

APPROVAL OF FISCAL NOTE BY THE  
COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE IS NEEDED  
Approved by:

Fiscal Note: Minimal impact on general fund revenues.

SPONSOR(S): Ald. Mike Verveer  
Ald. Cindy Thomas

\_\_\_\_\_  
Comptroller's Office  
\* \* \* \*

RESOLUTION NO. \_\_\_\_\_  
ID NO. \_\_\_\_\_

WHEREAS, Sections 9.13(6) of the Madison General Ordinances provide that the Vending Oversight Committee (VOC) is empowered to promulgate regulations not inconsistent with Sec. 9.13, governing the sale of goods and personally prepared food on the State Street Mall/Capitol Concourse; and the number, size, location of vending sites therein; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sec. 9.13 the Common Council must approve the regulations promulgated by the VOC; and

WHEREAS, said regulations are currently published in a document entitled "Regulations Governing Vending on the State Street Mall/Capitol Concourse" and those Regulations include Maps showing the location of Mall/Concourse Vending Sites, and

WHEREAS, the VOC, at a meeting on January 11, 2005, approved amendments to the Mall/Concourse Vending Site Map, which is Exhibit 1 to said Regulations, and a copy of the amended map is attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, the changes to the map also require changes to the text of Section II. A. of said Regulations, as follows:

1. Food Vendors.
  - a. Capitol Square. There shall be a maximum of ~~eight (8)~~ nine (9) daily food vendor sites and an additional ~~nineteen (19)~~ seventeen (17) Saturday-only food vendor sites.
  - b. 700 – 800 Blocks of State Street. There shall be a maximum of ~~fourteen (14)~~ sixteen (16) daily food vendor sites using electricity and ~~four (4) sites~~ one (1) site that does not require electricity.
  - c. ~~Elizabeth Link Peace Park. There shall be a maximum of three (3) daily food vendor sites, two (2) using electricity and one (1) that does not require electricity.~~
2. Craft Vendors.
  - a. 400, 500, and 700 blocks of State Street. There shall be a maximum of ~~twenty-three (23)~~ twenty-two (22) daily craft vendor sites.

b. Capitol Square. There shall be a maximum of ~~forty-six (46)~~ forty-eight (48) Saturday-only craft vendor sites.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Exhibit 1 to the "Regulations Governing Vending on the State Street Mall/Capitol Concourse" (Mall Concourse Street Vending Map) be amended as indicated in the attached map, which upon adoption of this resolution shall replace the existing Exhibit 1, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the text of Section II. A. of said Regulations be amended as indicated above; and

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that a current version of the above-mentioned Regulations and Exhibits attached thereto, inclusive of all amendments adopted herein, be maintained on file at the Office of the City Clerk and the Department of Planning and Development as soon as practicable after adoption of this Resolution.

Attachment: Exhibit 1, Revised Capitol Concourse and State Street Mall Street Vending Map (2 sided)